

# Sven Biscop

## ABOUT ME

---

I read political sciences and obtained my PhD at Ghent University, where today I am a professor, lecturing on strategy and the foreign policies of Belgium and the EU. In addition, I am the director of the Europe in the World programme at the Egmont – Royal Institute for International Relations in Brussels, the think-tank associated with the Belgian Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

### Doctor in Political and Social Sciences

*Ghent University* [ 2002 ]

Address: (Belgium)

Field(s) of study: Political Sciences

### International Security Course

*Netherlands Institute for International Relations Clingendael* [ 1999 ]

Address: (Netherlands)

### Licenciaat in Political Sciences

*Ghent University* [ 1998 ]

Address: (Belgium)

Field(s) of study: Public Management

Final grade: greatest distinction

### secondary education degree in Latin and Modern Languages

*Royal Atheneum Pitzemburg* [ 1994 ]

Address: (Belgium)

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): **Dutch**

Other language(s):

### French

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

### German

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

### English

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **Member of the Executive Academic Board of the European Security and Defence College**

*ESDC* [ Current ]

Country: Belgium

### **Leader of module 1 of the annual Advanced Strategic Course**

*ESDC* [ Current ]

Country: Belgium

### **Coordinator for Egmont of the Higher Studies in Security and Defence**

*Egmont institute* [ Current ]

Country: Belgium

### **Senior Research Associate**

*Centre for European Studies* [ Current ]

Country: Belgium

### **Senior Research Associate**

*People's University of China* [ Current ]

City: Beijing

Country: China

### **Senior Associate Fellow**

*Austria Institute for European and Security Policy* [ Current ]

Country: Austria

### **Senior Associate Fellow**

*Baltic Defence College* [ 2016 – Current ]

Country: Estonia

### **Member of the Advisory Council of the MA in European Peace and Security Studies**

*Free University of Brussels* [ Current ]

Country: Belgium

### **Member of the Scientific Board of the Flemish Peace Institute**

[ 2020 – 2024 ]

Country: Belgium

### **Professorial Fellow**

*United Nations University*

City: Bruges

Country: Belgium

### **Associate Member**

*the Royal Academy for Overseas Sciences of Belgium* [ 18/05/2021 – Current ]

Country: Belgium

### **Member of the Board**

*the Royal Higher Institute for Defence* [ 2021 – Current ]

Country: Belgium

### **Member of the Scientific Committee**

*the Federal Ministry of Defence of the Republic of Austria* [ 2022 – Current ]

Country: Austria

## **PUBLICATIONS**

---

**Grand Strategy in 10 Key Words: How the Great Powers Determine the Course of World Politics**

[2021]

**European Strategy in the 21st Century: New Future for Old Power**

[2019]

**Make Europe Great Again. Een nieuwe toekomst voor de oude grootmacht**

[2017]

**Peace without Money, War without Americans – Can European Strategy Cope?**

[2015]

**Europe: Strategy for a Global Power**

[2010]

**The European Security Strategy – A Global Agenda for Positive Power**

[2005]

**Euro-Mediterranean Security: A Search for Partnership**

[2003]

**The Integration of the WEU into the European Union. Europe on the Path to a European Defence Organization**

[2000]



Rome, 20 february 2023

Sven Biscop

(firma autografa omessa ai sensi dell'art. 3 del Dlgs 39/1993)

## TRADUZIONE DI CORTESIA

ai sensi dell'art. 6 del D.Lgs. 33/2013 ("Qualità delle informazioni"). In caso di difformità fa fede l'originale in lingua prodotto dall'interessato.

### SVEN BISCOP

Ha conseguito il dottorato di ricerca in scienze politiche all'Università di Ghent (Belgio), dove oggi è docente di strategia e politica estera del Belgio e dell'UE. È, inoltre, irettore del programma Europa nel mondo presso l'Egmont – Royal Institute for International Relations di Bruxelles, il think-tank associato al Ministero belga degli Affari Esteri.

#### **Esperienze Lavorative:**

- Membro del consiglio accademico esecutivo dell'Accademia europea per la sicurezza e la difesa ESDC ;
- Leader del modulo 1 dell'annuale Advanced Strategic Course ESDC ;
- Coordinatore per Egmont degli Studi Superiori in Sicurezza e Difesa Istituto Egmont;
- Associato di ricerca senior Centro di Studi Europei;
- Associato di ricerca senior Università popolare cinese;
- Senior Associate Fellow Istituto austriaco per la politica europea e di sicurezza;
- Senior Associate Fellow Baltic Defence College;
- Membro dell'Advisory Council del Master in European Peace and Security Studies Libera Università di Bruxelles ;
- Membro del comitato scientifico del Flemish Peace Institute;
- Professore Associato Università delle Nazioni Unite;
- Socio della Royal Academy for Overseas Sciences of Belgium;
- Membro del Consiglio del Regio Istituto Superiore per la Difesa del Belgio;
- Membro del Comitato Scientifico del Ministero federale della difesa della Repubblica d'Austria.

#### **Publicazioni:**

- Grand Strategy in 10 Key Words: How the Great Powers Determine the Course of World Politics
- [2021]
- European Strategy in the 21st Century: New Future for Old Power [2019]
- Make Europe Great Again. Een nieuwe toekomst voor de oude grootmacht [2017]
- Peace without Money, War without Americans – Can European Strategy Cope? [2015]
- Europe: Strategy for a Global Power [2010]
- The European Security Strategy – A Global Agenda for Positive Power [2005]
- Euro-Mediterranean Security: A Search for Partnership [2003]
- The Integration of the WEU into the European Union. Europe on the Path to a European Defence Organization [2000]